Glass Open Book



Advisor Projects £70-100k per year

Field of activity: Engineering

Glass industry sector: Glass container, Flat / Float glass, Glass processing,

Glass recycling

Type of employment: Full-time, Part-time, Remotely

Handled Projects in the range of 30 to 100 million USD

Experience of Greenfield as well as brownfield projects. Greenfield 4 float plants, 1 brownfield float plant, 1 brownfield container plant experience.

Cold repair of 3 floats, 3 containers plants 2 Rolled glass projects

Total Project 17 including glass process plants.

١	_		-	-		
		Feasibilit	V Y	Pre	⊢nair	neering
		I CUSIDIIIC	. у 💢	110	LIIGII	ICCI III I G

Estimation & Costing

Plant Layout, Design & Engineering.

Procurement & Vendor Development

Project schedules - MS Project

Project Planning & Management

Installation & Commissioning

☐ Maintenance & Process Improvement

Energy Conservation

Budget Control

Expertise in implementing company's mission & strategic direction as conveyed through policies &

corporate for management of the entire operations with a focus on top-line and bottom-line performance.

Schedule bound progress & completion of the project by discipline & Time Management

Adroit in conducting regular evaluations of product quality achievability, quality assurance, continuous improvement, benchmarking, and knowledge sharing, training, succession planning, and cost management.

Languages: English

Living location: Indonesia (Open for relocation)

Preferred job location: Worldwide Willingness to travel: Any-time

Work experience

Company: Mulia Glass/ Pony International

Job title: Advisor Projects

May 2007 - Jun 2020 (13 yrs 1 mos)

Responsibilities: Advisory on projects. Design study. Procurement

installation Inspection Recruitment

Company: ASAHI india glass

Glass Open Book

Job title: Head engineering and improvement

May 1994 - May 2007 (13 yrs 0 mos)

Responsibilities: Projects Maintenance operations R&D

Education

School: National Institute of Technology and science

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering, Mechanical

1990 - 1993

School: Kashmir University

bachlors, electronics

1988 - 1990

About me

Statement: A dedicated and seasoned professional with >26

years of extensive experience in, Floatglass,

Container and Rolled Glass Projects, Operation and Manufacturing management, Plant Management,

Manpower Management, Design.

Projects

Feasibility & Pre Engineering

Estimation & Costing

Plant Layout, Design & Engineering.